




 

Ref: T6-20-207 

SRR:SRR 

 

31 August 2020 

 

GREENCOAST ENVIRONMENTAL REHABILITATION  

129 RAINBOW CRESCENT  

DUNWICH QLD 4183 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION T6-20-207 

Lot 2281 DP1153793, POINT PLOMER ROAD , CRESCENT HEAD 

REMOVE STOCKPILE OF WASTE ILMENITE TO NATURAL GROUND LEVEL AND 

REHABILIATE SITE   

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

PROPOSAL: Extractive Industry - Ilmenite Stockpile Recovery and Rehabilitation 

PROPERTY: Lot 2281 DP1153793, Point Plomer Road, Crescent Head 

 

Thank you for your recent submission relating to the above proposed development. It has 

been identified that critical information has not been provided which is necessary to 

properly consider the proposal: 

 

1 Environmental Impact Statement 

A revised Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required, including (but not 

limited too): 

 

a) SEARs 

The EIS uses expired Planning Secretary’s Environmental Assessment 

Requirements (SEARs). It is understood that updated SEARs have been 

issued by NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment. The EIS 

must be revised to include and address only current/valid SEARs. 

 

Further, the current responses to the SEARs items are not sufficient. Many of 

the responses are simple references to another Act or Regulation, without 

any context or detail. Sufficient detail must be provided which demonstrates 

proper consideration of each item. 

  

 b) Matters for Consideration 

The EIS does not address many of the matters for consideration identified in 

s4.15(1) of the EPA Act 1979. These include the Kempsey LEP 2013; the 

Kempsey DCP 2013; various SEPPs; etc. Sufficient detail must be provided 

which demonstrates proper consideration of each relevant EPI/DCP. 

 

c) Radiation 

The EIS does not contain sufficient information to satisfy Council as to the 

potential hazards of mining and hauling potentially radioactive materials. 

Council has concerns regarding public exposure, including impacts in the 

immediate area due to wind and truck tyres carrying materials off the site 

once its exposed; and also materials lost from the load (spillage, dust) along 

the haul route through Crescent Head. 

 

Additionally, there is a conflict of interest with the radiation testing/reporting 

being carried out by the proponent company. Please use independent 

consultants for the entire process. 



 

 

d) Stockpiling Site 

Demonstrate that the stockpiling location in South Kempsey has development 

consent for this proposed land-use. If there is not sufficient consent, then 

consent must be gained. Assessment would be needed for all potential 

impacts of stockpiling, including the potential impacts of trucks and wind 

carrying the materials offsite (e.g., radiation hazard, dust nuisance, etc.). 

 

 e) Rehabilitation 

The proposed rehabilitation is predominantly re-grassing the site after the 

stockpiles have been removed. This is not sufficient and needs to be revised. 

 

 f) Community Engagement 

A local community meeting is encouraged by Council, but the specific location 

should be reconsidered. Some members of the community may not wish to 

visit the site for fears of the potential radioactive nature of the materials. A 

local off-site location should be considered for this meeting. 

 

2 Integrated Referrals 

The application fails to identify the various Integrated Development referrals. Please 

identify each in the manner prescribed by Clause 3 of Schedule 2 of the EPA 

Regulation 2000. 

 

3 Fees 

Further fees paid to Council, totalling $249.00 plus any necessary integrated 

development fees as detailed in Point 2 above. 

 

Please submit all the information within two (2) months (i.e., by 31 October 2020). If you 

need additional time to provide the information, please contact me to request an extension 

of time. 

 

Please note that the absence of critical information (especially information identified in 

Schedule 1 and 2 of the EPA Regulation 2000) means the Development Application has not 

been properly made. As such: 

 

• For the purposes of Section 8.11 of the EPA Act 1979, the time taken to determine 

your application has not yet commenced and will not commence until all the above 

information has been submitted to Council; and 

 

• The application has not yet been advertised to the community or referred to other 

agencies. Once all of the above information has been submitted, the Development 

Application will be considered properly made and these processes can commence. 

 

Should you have any questions please give me a call on (02) 6566-3331 or send an email 

to shane.reinhold@kempsey.nsw.gov.au 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
Shane Reinhold 

Coordinator Development Assessment (Acting) 

OPERATIONS & PLANNING 
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